From: Chambers - Hatcher VP

Sent: Tuesday, 1 August 2017 10:03 AM

To: 'Roushan Walsh'; Luis Izzo

Cc: Chambers - Dean DP; kamna.muddagouni@nortonrosefulbright.com; Kyle Scott; Christopher
Nowland; Michael Harmer; Emily Slaytor; Sean Morrissey; Matt Galbraith

Subject: RE: AM2016/30: AlpineFrom: Chambers - Hatcher VP

Sent: Tuesday, 1 August 2017 10:03 AM

To: 'Roushan Walsh'; Luis Izzo

Cc: Chambers - Dean DP; kamna.muddagouni@nortonrosefulbright.com; Kyle Scott; Christopher
Nowland; Michael Harmer; Emily Slaytor; Sean Morrissey; Matt Galbraith

Subject: RE: AM2016/30: Alpine Resorts Award - Submissions timetable

Dear Parties,
Re: AM2016/30: Alpine Resorts Award
| refer to the emails below of Ms Walsh and Mr Izzo,

The Commission grants ABI, NSWBC and TCC a 1 week extension for the filing of their submissions
until 5:00pm Monday 7 August 2017.

Kind regards,

Helen Hamberger
Associate to Vice President Hatcher

Fair Work Commission

Tel: (02) 9308 1812

Fax: (02) 9380 6990
helen.hamberger@fwc.gov.au

Level 10 Tower Terrace
80 William Street
East Sydney NSW 2011
www.fwc.gov.au

From: Roushan Walsh [mailto:roushan.walsh@nat.awu.net.au]

Sent: Tuesday, 1 August 2017 9:10 AM

To: Luis Izzo

Cc: Chambers - Dean DP; AMOD; kamna.muddagouni@nortonrosefulbright.com; Kyle Scott;
Christopher Nowland; Michael Harmer; Emily Slaytor; Sean Morrissey; Matt Galbraith
Subject: Re: AM2016/30: Alpine Resorts Award - Submissions timetable

Dear Associate,

We sincerely apologise, yesterdays filing date was our error and The AWU consents to the request
below.

Kind regards,

Roushan walsh

National Legal Officer

The Australian Workers' Union

On 1 Aug 2017, at 9:02 am, Luis lIzzo <Luis.lzzo@ablawyers.com.au> wrote:
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Dear Associate

The submissions of the AWU were due for filing at 5:00pm on Monday 24 July 2017,
with the ABI, NSWBC and TCC submissions in reply due for filing 7 days later on Monday
31 July 2017.

It appears to our office that the AWU submissions have been filed 1 week late. We have
accordingly had no opportunity to review the AWU submissions before the ABI, NSWBC
and TCC submissions in reply are due.

ABI, NSWBC and TCC accordingly respectfully request a 1-week extension for the filing
of their submissions (until 5:00pm on 7 August 2017) so that our clients may have a fair
opportunity to prepare submissions in reply to the AWU submissions.

Given that the hearing of these proceedings is not scheduled until 30 October 2017, we
do not envisage that prejudice would be caused to any party in relation to this request.

Should you have any queries in relation to this request, please do not hesitate to contact
me.

Yours faithfully

Luis Izzo
Director
Australian Business Lawyers & Advisors

140 Arthur Street North Sydney NSW 2060
Dir: +612 9458 7640 | Fax: +612 9954 5029 | Mob: 0408 109 622
Tel: +612 9458 7005 | Web: www.ablawyers.com.au | <image001.png> LinkedIn

<image002.jpg>

This is an email from Australian Business Lawyers & Advisors Pty Limited

ablawyers@ablawyers.com.au

From: Roushan Walsh [mailto:roushan.walsh@nat.awu.net.au]

Sent: 31/07/2017 9:17 PM

To: Chambers - Dean DP; AMOD

Cc: 'kamna.muddagouni@nortonrosefulbright.com'; Kyle Scott; Luis Izzo; 'Christopher Nowland';
'Michael Harmer'; Emily Slaytor; 'Sean Morrissey'; 'Matt Galbraith'

Subject: AM2016/30: Alpine Resorts Award - AWU outline of submissions

Dear Ms Wong, Associate to Deputy President Dean and award modernisation team,

Please see attached, The AWU's outline of submissions in this matter. We apologise as these submissions
were due at 5pm this evening.

Kind regards,

ROUSHAN WALSH | NATIONAL LEGAL OFFICER
roushan.walsh@nat.awu.net.au

WWW.AWU.NET.AU
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